COLORADO
August 9, 2017 Division of Reclamation,
Mining and Safety

Adam Barger Department of Natural Resources
205 Maxwell Ave
Hightstown, NJ 08520 1313 Sherman Street, Room 215

Denver, CO 80203

RE: Lionelle Claim, Need for NOI

Mr. Barger:

[ have received your correspondence dated July 17, 2017 regarding prospecting activities on the
Lionelle Claim located in Chaffee County. Please note that your activities as described will require a
Notice of Intent to Conduct Prospecting Operations (NOI) to be filed with our office. The NOI form
can be downloaded from our website www.mining.state.co.us.

If you require additional information, or have questions or concerns, please contact me at the
Division’s Grand Junction Field Office.

Sincerely,

Dustin Czapla

Environmental Protection Specialist
Department of Natural Resources

Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety
101 South 3rd, Suite 301

Grand Junction, CO 81501

Phone: (970) 243-6299
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